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DCKT-2009-B-0074-0002- Repair Services for Dodge Light Duty Equipment

Has there been any Amendments?.
One previous amendment to extend the solicitation was issued November 20, 2009.

Is it possible to see the previous award?
This solicitation combines the District’s needs for parts and service. This is a new
requirement. Previously the District only had formal agreements for repair parts.

Does the request include preventative maintenance and if so, how should we show in
pricing?
This request does not include preventative maintenance.

How much service was used last year?
The service used last year is estimated at $10,500.00.

How many tows?
Only four (4) tows were recorded last year.

What are some of your expectations? How do you see the relationship working?

The agency, as with all contracting entities on behalf of the District, expects high quality
service in accordance with established procedural guidelines — See Section C of the
solicitation. Additionally, the District expects a professional working relationship with the
contracting entity via effective communication in following the established guidelines based
on the agreed upon terms specific to the services requested.

Do you have a list of specific vehicles? Year/ Make/Model?
The majority of our vehicles ranges from 2002 to 2009 Dodge.

It is not too common to see a request for parts price list in today’s time. The industry has
changed so much. I can offer dealer minus discount. Will that work, or Jobber plus mark
up?

ATTACHMENT A
1. Question:
Answer:
2. Question:
Answer:
3. Question:
Answer:

4. Question:
Answer:

5. Question:
Answer:

6. Question:
Answer:

7. Question:
Answer:
8. Question:
Answer:

Please provide your discount or mark up of published pricing as indicated in subsection B of
the Price Schedules in section B.4.



